

Minutes of Hotham Parish Council Meeting which took place in the Village Hall on Tuesday 6<sup>th</sup> July 2021

ITEM 463 PRESENT Cllr. Mrs Davey, (Chairperson) Cllr. Gospel Cllr. Bean, Cllr. Mrs Brocklesby.

ITEM 464 PROPER OFFICER OF THE COUNCIL IN ATTENDANCE MRS MARGARET ELLIS

ITEM 465 APOLOGIES TO THE PROPER OFFICER OF THE COUNCIL CLLR. MRS AUTON, CLLR. WOODALL

ITEM 466 MEMBERS DECLARATION OF MEMBERS INTEREST.

ITEM 467 PUBLIC FORUM. MR. & MRS BLACKLEDGE HAD REQUESTED TO ATTEND THE MEETING TO EXPLAIN BRIEFLY ABOUT A REPRESENTATIVE FROM HOTHAM PARISH COUNCIL JOINING SLOW THE FLOW. AFTER THE ALOTED TIME GIVEN TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO ATTEND FOR ANY DISCUSSION IT WAS AGREED THAT THIS ITEM BE PLACED ON THE AGENDA FOR THE NEXT MEETING WHEN MORE COUNCILLORS WOULD BE ATTENDING AND THE COUNCILORS HAD HAD TIME TO STUDY THE INFORMATION GIVEN TO THEM BY MR. BLACKLEDGE. A LETTER OF THANKS HAD BEEN RECEIVED FROM MR AND MRS BLACKLEDGE

ITEM 468 MATTERS ARISING. CLLR. GOSPEL HAD AGREED TO REPLACE THE POST AT THE WAR MEMORIAL WHICH HAD BEEN KNOCKED OUT BY THE LORRY REVERSING ONTO THE FOOTPATH IN JUNE. HIGHWAYS HAD BEEN NOTIFIED OF THE BROKEN FOOTPATH, BUT TO DATE NO INFORMATION HAD BEEN RECEIVED. THE ROAD SIGN NEAR THE HOTHAM ARMS HAD BEEN REPLACED, THE LITTER BIN NEAR THE PARK GATES HAD BEEN SECURED.

ITEM 469 CORRESPONDENCE NONE TO DATE.

ITEM 470 FINANCE. CLERKS SALARY £45.00

THIS ITEM HAD BEEN APPROVED.

IT WAS AGREED THAT WE PURCHASE A NEW GENERAL NOTICE BOARD TO REPLACE THE ONE OUTSIDE THE HOTHAM ARMS CLLR. MRS. DAVEY HAD PRINTED OUT SOME STYLES ETC THESE WERE PLACED ON A SEPARATE TABLE FOR CLLR. TO LOOK AT AND DECIDE WHICH STYLE ETC. A JOINER HAD AGREED TO MEET MRS. DAVEY AND GIVE A QUOTE, THIS HOPEFULLY WOULD BE FOR THE NEXT MEETING.

ITEM 471 ITEMS UNDER NOTICE TO CLERK. NONE.

ITEM 472 OPEN DISCUSSION IT WAS NOTED THAT "DOG POO BAGS" WERE BEING LEFT AT SAND HILL, CLLR, MRS BROCKLESBY HAD REMOVED ONE LOT HOWEVER MORE HAD APPEARED. DRAIN BLOCKED AT HARRY BECK BRIDGE, CLERK TO NOTIFY COUNCIL. THE ONE NEAR MR DAVID FISHER WAS ALSO BLOCKED THIS HAD BEEN NOTIFIED TO THE COUNCIL.

NEXT MEETING WOULD BE TUESDAY 31<sup>ST</sup> AUGUST 2021. THIS HAS BEEN POSTPONED UNTIL 21<sup>ST</sup> SEPTEMBER NEXT ALL COUNCILLORS NOTIFIED. ALL BUT ONE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS . THIS IS NOW NEW REGULATIONS UNDER LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS THE MEETING WAS CLOSED BY THE CHAIRPERSON.